


























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Form 120 

Ontario lloul Eutalo 
Assoc In lion 

lor use lo !he P10•1inco of Oolorio 

Attn~Hil(h~u::nfi· hli AgreeITTrnent of 
Purchit!Jse and Sale 

llElWf:J:N BUYER, .Q~rn.~J.\l,,QqimmU.1.1.T.rn.~Lf~:n:.~\.!'.RD~~rn\!0!J . .!R .. b.~ . .t1?nn~~L ...................... ; .................................................... ,,,,,,,,,, 
AND scn~n, .9.i.t.Y.R!:.P..<?xt..G.9.\P.m:n~ .......................................................................................................................... ., ............................... . 

REi Agroomenl of Pur,hme ood ScJle befl'leen tho Sellera1idBuyer, (lo'!ed lhe ) ............ doyof .A.t.tgn~L ................................................. , 20 . .1.!L .... , 

concerning lho properly known as .. 7!P.'.~f4.J).!.IJ.QlX.§.LWn.fl?.t:!.Gl?.l.9.m:1.1~ .......................................... I?9.lJ§9J~JRJ:!l~ ................................ . 

........................................... ................................................................................. cil ri1ore parlkularly deicribe(l In lhe oforernenlioned Agreemenl. 

The Buyer(s) cmd Seller(s) herein cigrno to the following Amendments to the ttforemeillioned Agreement: 

l nserl/Delete: 

Delete: 

Closing date: Decem:ber3 0, 2016 

Insert: 

Closi11g date: 

INITIALS OF BUYGR{SJ: cg~~ 

[] Iha tri1doi1inar~t- RE1\(fORD, REAllCRS·.!I nnd 1he REAlfO~~/ logo rua ton•rdkd tg; ni~ CmH1d1on R.Mf E1!~J·~ 
Au.odctfkm {CREA) Qrvf idt?t\!ily Ti?tt! i)\lll~£f p<qfouknof 1 who 0 1il mt.imh~n of CR~A. Ut,;.tf lilldM l'.o:-trnM 

1nv:1 

~! 20 r 6, On Iorio RaaJ E\!tJI~ Amx.:101 !Al\ \"OHEA 'l. All fi(lhh f{!~lt-!Yed_ lhit Joun WO' de¥.;J·:J-Otai by O;;(EA !.;it lhtt IJH~ orid rept<Jdltl.'.tiori 
vi 1h mNnb<:tf ol\d I i:;;Me~1011ly. Ariy Qltter uw or r~prodvd on h proh•bi•ed i';!:r(.Qpt·\•li<h_pri-:i; w1ilt~:i .;:;~Mi:r:I of Ofl:EA- Oo tot <Jh~r 
wht-n prir.t1119 er rtp.•odr;dng !ht! sfar!cfotd pm-tel p-::1fon OREA b<i'r.Hi no lrnh1f1t1 !or y.:w tJIO of 1his. krm 

INITIALS 01 Sill£R(SJ' c;f_~) 
\ 

Form 120 Revised 2014 l;ooo t of 2 

WEBForrns® Decl2015 



1 
/ 

/. \ /) e::.~L . ·11)' 
. · . · · . . , • . . ., '< ... ",,.J.·C·~Ji";:·.J .. t: ···7 . I · ( , . ,,, ·. IRREVC.JCZA· 13 llTY. lh1s Olfor lo Amend lho Agrcom(.nt ,hall be Jrrovocoble by ................. 7. ·_"· .... , ... ,, .................................... unlil .......... ,1.m./p.m. ) 

/)

·- · ~ (Soll~r/BcyerJ \ ,.. ( ~ -
on Jho .. :7: :.:. cloy ol .......... ~!;. .. .(e .. (,,, ................ , 20;,'6;, ofler which lime, If nol accapied, this Offer Jo Amend 1he Aweemenl sholl be null cmd void. 

CN"" • ~ 

For the purposes of !his Amendrnanl lo Agreemenl, "Buyer" Includes purchaser ond "Seller" includes vendor. 
Time shall in oil wspects be ol the ossencci hereof provided lhoi !he lime (or doing or compleling o[ ony mClller provided for herein rnc1y be exlended or 
obridgod by on ogreernenl in l'ffiling signed by Seller and Buyer or by Jheir respeclive wlicllor~ who are hereby expressly appoin!ed in lhis regard. 

All othei· Terms and Conditions 111 the oforementioned Agreement to ronrnln the se1ml;l. 

lt'l WITNESS whereof I hcivo hereunlo sol my hand ond seal: 

rl,,,c7 . --·-- · /JI JtJ. ( · 
.... //:ft?. ,.;,.............................................. • DATE .,t.V..~.l.{. ..... :._'P!.d.<:?/I 
~~~ ~~ r··· 

f} DATE .... ..1.ll:Z.¢1/&.:. i\.iii1~a'1i( ................................................................ .. 
(Seal) 

I, !he Undersignocl, c1gree lo lhc above Ciffer lo Arnend Jhe Agrnemanl, 

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED in lhe presence of; lt'1 WiTNESS whereof I have hereunto sel rny hond cind seol: 

ji,i,i;',~~~·r · · .... · · · .. · · ... · · .. · ... · .......... · · · · · ..... · ................ · .. · jii~y-~iis~ii,i;j·· ...................................................... 1!11 DATE ................................. .. 

iw;,;;~~·;f ······ · · ........................................................... · (il'~y;;;is~ii~;r··''"""'''"""""'''''"'''''""'"""'""··· 1!11 DAfE .................................... .. 

The Undersigned Spouse of lhe Selle1 hereby con.>enls lo lhe Amendmenls hereinbefore sel oul. 

ivvi1~~·;,y··· ............................................................... · isr~";;~f'"""'"' ................................ , ............... ,!,, DATE ....... ,. ........................ . 

CONFIRMATION Ol' ACCEPTANCE: i'kHwilholandinfJ onylhing conlnini>d herein to ilm conlrory, I confirm lhis A£1reement with all dwngo.s both Jyped 

ond wrillan wos finally acc~pted by all pcirlie> of ............. a.rnJp.m01is ............... cloy of .................................................................... ., 20 ......... .. 

ACl<NOWLEDGr:MENT 
I ocknowledge rernipl of my signed copy of Jltis c1ccep!ed Ame11drne11l lo 
.A.91eemeril ond I c1ulhotiz:e !he Brokerage lo forward o copy lo my lowyer . 

......................................................................... DATE ................... .. 
!SellerJ · 

.......................................................................... DAfE , ................... . 
(Sellar) · 
Addras,> for Servke ............................................................... . 

.................................. , ..................... Tel.No ........................ .. 

Seller's Lawyer ................................................................................. .. 

Address .............................................................. , .............. . 

Erno ii ....................................................................... .. 

...... ... .... ... i'~i'~i~: ........ .................... .. ............ FA':« ~1~: ........ . 

I acknowledge receipt of my signed copy of lhis occepled Arnendment lo 
Agreemenl and i oulhoiize !lie Brokerage lo forward a r.opy lo my k1wyer . 

.. ........................................................................ D1\TE .................... . 
IBuyerJ 

.......................................................................... DATE ................... .. 
(Buyer} 
Address fo1 Service ........................................................................... .. 

.. ...................................................... fol.No .................................... . 

Buyer's Lowyer .................................................................................. , 

Addres.1 ........................................................................ , .................. .. 

Email .............................................................................................. . 

.. .............. i'~i:i;;.;:............................. . ........... f;i.;f~i;.' ......... .. 

ml fha. ~md~mor~i Rf.AlTQf.:,!J, REAUORS-·J> Oli<l !h.) REAtrOR~ logo r.lfll c:o:"1 1ro!hi-d b/ lh~ Co:wdian R1!ol b!a~o 
I~ Anedn'!on ICRFA) and irkrthf<t 11:;.JI a1!,1 1.~ pra!o1.1•onoh wh\-1 am n:mr;b<>n ef CREA Utild vrttl•H !it.E!.JHQ 
1(1\':1 

'$) 2016, Ot1J,:rno R~d E"1 1a!<J Aucdat en (•OREA') All 1i9hl~ re1er\·ad Th11 form wm do''.e!op"d bf ORf.A f . .:i1 tl1\J UHl ond r~pr.:d..!d.011 
ri H1 matr.~e-n and I (~11wo~ cmly Any o'.h: VhJ o~ rnp-1odcct on h prah1bi1Qd e.ir.opl wi1h prier vailli:!n cc_•ucnl of OREA Do r.v~ Cih•1 
whi.::n p1int.119 ot t~r:od~i:ing 1!-~ t!w,cJmd Fli.?-H~! p::r! on O~EA b~on no l11Jb:l1~/ for yow urn of 1hh fwn Form I '20 Ro·1i1eJ 2014 Pouo?. of 2 

1NEElForms® DaCJ2015 



This page intentionally left blank. 



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

BY-LAW NO. -------

BEING A BY-LAW TO ADOPT, RATIFY AND CONFIRM 
THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE AT 
ITS SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETINGS OF JANUARY 23, 2017 

WHEREAS Section 5(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, provides that the powers 
of a municipality shall be exercised by its council; 

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, 2001 provides that a 
municipal power, including a municipality's capacity rights, powers and privileges 
under section 9, shall be exercised by by-law unless the municipality is specifically 
authorized to do otherwise; 

AND WHEREAS it is deemed expedient that the proceedings of the Council of 
The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne be confirmed and adopted by by-law; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY 
OF PORT COLBORNE ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Every action of the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Col borne 
taken at its Special and Regular Meetings of January 23, 2017 upon which a 
vote was taken and passed whether a resolution, recommendations, adoption 
by reference, or other means, is hereby enacted as a by-law of the City to take 
effect upon the passing hereof except where the approval of the Ontario 
Municipal Board is required, in which case the effective date shall be the day 
after the approval of the Ontario Municipal Board is obtained or such other day 
as the Ontario Municipal Board may order; and further 

2. That the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to execute any documents required 
on behalf of the City and affix the corporate seal of the City and the Mayor and 
Clerk, and such other persons as the action directs, are authorized and 
directed to take the necessary steps to implement the action. 

ENACTED AND PASSED THIS 23RD DAY OF JANUARY, 2017. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Ashley Grigg 
CITY CLERK 



This page intentionally left blank. 



City of Port Colborne 

DATE: January 23, 2017 

MOVED BY COUNCILLOR 

SECONDED BY COUNCILLOR 

WHEREAS Eating disorders have the highest mortality rate among all psychiatric 
illnesses and can develop in anyone, regardless of age, ethno-racial background, 
socioeconomic status, gender or ability; 

AND WHEREAS stigma, secrecy and stereotypes still surround eating disorders, 
causing many people who are suffering to refrain from seeking help; 

AND WHEREAS open supportive dialogue can help break the shame and silence 
that affect nearly 1 million Canadians living with diagnosable eating disorders and the 
millions of others who are struggling with food and weight preoccupation; 

AND WHEREAS Eating Disorder Awareness Week (EDAW) seeks to raise 
awareness of eating disorders, shed light on dangerous and pervasive myths, and 
promote prevention. It is also a time of year for Canadians to learn about available 
resources and appropriate services for themselves and/or loved ones; 

AND WHEREAS The National Eating Disorder Information Centre (NEDIC) is 
Canada's only national organization dedicated to helping those with eating disorder, food 
and weight preoccupation and related issues. NEDIC provides information, education, 
resources and referrals to individuals with eating disorders, their families, friends, and 
health care professionals. 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor, John Maloney, proclaim February 1st - 7th, 2017 
as "Eating Disorder Awareness Month" in the City of Port Colborne. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 



City of Port Colborne 

DATE: January 23, 2017 

MOVED BY COUNCILLOR 

SECONDED BY COUNCILLOR 

WHEREAS Wednesday, February 15th, 2017 is recognized as "Doctor's With A 
Heart Day"; 

AND WHEREAS following this long established annual tradition, Dr. David Salanki 
& Associates of Chiropractic Associates of Port Colborne, will examine and treat all 
members of the local community at no charge on Wednesday, February 15th, 2017; 

AND WHEREAS Dr. Salanki and his staff will waive all treatment fees this day and 
in lieu of charging any patient fees will invite members of the community to bring in 
donations for The Port Colborne & Welland District Humane Society. The Humane 
Society provides shelter and emergency services to animals in crisis that have been 
victims of abuse and neglect. 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor, John Maloney, proclaim Wednesday, February 
15th, 2017 as "Doctor's With A Heart Day" in the City of Port Colborne. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Note: Chiropractic Associates of Port Colborne is located at 258 Killaly Street West in 
the Portal Village Plaza. 

The Office hours of the clinic on Wednesday, February 15, 2017 will be 8:00 a.m. 
- 6:00 p.m. Appointments will be made on a first come first serve basis. 



City of Port Colborne 
Regular Council Meeting 35-16 

Minutes 

Date: December 12, 2016 

Time: 8:38 p.m. 

Place: Council Chambers, Municipal Offices, 66 Charlotte Street, Port 
Col borne 

Members Present: R. Bodner, Councillor 
B. Butters, Councillor 
F. Danch, Councillor 
A. Desmarais, Councillor 
Y. Doucet, Councillor 
D. Elliott, Councillor 
B. Kenny, Councillor 
J. Maloney, Mayor (presiding officer) 
J. Mayne, Councillor 

Staff Present: D. Aquilina, Director of Planning & Development 
T. Cartwright, Fire Chief 
D. D'lnnocenzo, Licensing Clerk (minutes) 
A. Grigg, City Clerk 
H. Hakim, Manager of Community Services 
R. Hanson, Acting Chief Administrative Officer/Director of 
Engineering & Operations 
R. Russell, Equipment Operator Class I, Public Works 
Division/President, Canadian Union of Public Employees 
P. Senese, Director of Community & Corporate Services 

Guest: S. Premi, Solicitor, Sullivan Mahoney LLP 

Also in attendance were interested citizens and TV Cogeco. 

1. Call to Order: 

Mayor Maloney called the meeting to order. 

2. Introduction of Addendum Items: 

Nil. 

3. Confirmation of Agenda: 

No. 227 Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor B. Kenny 

That the agenda dated December 12, 2016 be confirmed, as circulated. 
CARRIED. 

4. Disclosures of Interest: 

Nil. 

5. Adoption of Minutes: 

(a) Special meeting of Council 32-16, held on November 14, 2016. 
(b) Regular meeting of Council 34-16, held on November 28, 2016. 

No. 228 Moved by Councillor J. Mayne 
Seconded by Councillor B. Butters 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 35-16 Page 2 of 8 

(a) That the minutes of the regular meeting of Council 32-16, held on 
November 14, 2016, be approved as presented. 

(b) That the minutes of the regular meeting of Council 34-16, held on 
November 28, 2016, be approved as presented. 

CARRIED. 

6. Determination of Items Requiring Separate Discussion: 

Nil. 

7. Approval of Items Not Requiring Separate Discussion: 

No. 229 Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor B. Kenny 

That Items 1 to 17 on the agenda be approved, with the exception of items that 
have been deferred, deleted or listed for separate discussion, and the 
recommendation contained therein adopted. 

Motion Arising from Committee of the Whole Delegations: 

Request for Audit of the Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority 

Council resolved: 

WHEREAS the Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority (NPCA), a 
Provincial agency operating in the Region of Niagara and Haldimand 
County and the City of Hamilton, is funded largely by the Region of 
Niagara; 

AND WHEREAS serious questions have been raised about the financial 
and human resource management of the NPCA; 

AND WHEREAS serious questions have been raised about the 
functioning of the NPCA in upholding its duty to fulfill the legislative 
mandate, as set out for it in Section 20 of The Conservation Authorities 
Act, "to establish and undertake programs designed to balance the 
conservation .• restoration, development and management of natural 
resources;" 

AND WHEREAS Niagara MPPs and citizens have called for a forensic 
audit of the NPCA's business practices; 

AND WHEREAS the people of the City of Port Colborne, the Region of 
Niagara and the Province of Ontario deserve openness and 
accountability as to how their tax dollars are being spent and how 
effectively our natural environment is being protected; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE 
CITY OF PORT COLBORNE RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

That Council requests a letter be sent to Premier Kathleen Wynne, and 
Kathryn McGarry, Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry, and the 
Auditor General of Ontario, with copies distributed to the NPCA Board of 
Directors, all Niagara MPPs, the Niagara Region, Local Area 
Municipalities, Haldimand County and the City of Hamilton, urging the 
Province to immediately initiate an appropriately thorough investigation 
be it a value for money and/or forensic/operational audit of the Niagara 
Peninsula Conservation Authority. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 35-16 Page 3 of 8 

Items: 

1. Engineering and Operations, Engineering Division, Report No. 2016-212, 
Subject: Information Report - Site Servicing of Employment Lands 
Project Update 

Council resolved: 

That the Council of the City of Port Col borne receives Engineering & 
Operations Report 2016-212 - Information Report - Site Servicing of 
Eastside Employment Lands Project Update, for information. 

2. Planning and Development, Building Division, Report No. 2016-202, 
Subject: Chief Building Official Appointment 

Council resolved: 

That Todd Rogers be appointed as the Chief Building Official for the City 
of Port Colborne, effective January 1, 2017. 

3. Community and Corporate Services, Report No. 2016-198, Subject: 2017 
Borrowing By-law 

Council resolved: 

That a by-law be adopted to authorize temporary borrowing, as required, 
of up to $4,000,000 for operating cash flow to meet the current 
expenditures of the Corporation until property taxes are billed and 
collected. 

4. Community and Corporate Services, Report No. 2016-199, Subject: 
Penalty Charges and Interest Rates for 2017 

Council resolved: 

That the Penalty Charges and Interest Charges by-law be adopted to 
establish the 2017 late payment charges on payments due to the 
municipality. 

5. Community and Corporate Services, Report No. 2016-200, Subject: 
Approval of Spending Limits During the Interval Prior to the Approval of 
the 2017 Budget Estimates 

Council resolved: 

That until such time that the 2017 Current Budget is adopted, the 
following be approved. 

1. City Departments, Boards and Agencies be allowed to incur 
operating costs to a level of 50% of the departmental expenditure of 
the prior year. 

2. New capital items deemed essential by a department be approved 
by the respective Standing Committee or Board, or Agency and the 
Council of the City of Port Colborne prior to purchase. 

3. That this policy be communicated to all Department Directors, 
Boards and Agencies. 

6. Community and Corporate Services, Report No. 2016-201, Subject: 2017 
Interim Tax Billing 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 35-16 Page 4 of 8 

Council resolved: 

That a by-law be adopted to authorize the 2017 interim levy of taxes for 
all property tax classes, from the last revised assessment roll, before the 
adoption of the estimates for the year and final tax levy rates are 
established. 

7. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2016-196, Subject: Lease Agreement Between the City of 
Port Col borne and the Port Colborne Marine Auxiliary Rescue for an 
Office at Sugarloaf Marina 

Council resolved: 

That entering into the lease agreement with the Port Colborne Marine 
Auxiliary Rescue to rent office space at Sugarloaf Marina be approved; 
and 

That staff be directed to prepare the appropriate by-law for the Mayor 
and Clerk to execute. 

8. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2016-211, Subject: 2021 Canada Summer Games 

Council resolved: 

That the City of Port Colborne's participation in the 2021 Canada 
Summer Games be endorsed through the execution of the Memorandum 
of Understanding to include support through the in-kind value of 
municipal facilities and staff and associated financial commitment for the 
required capital investments, pending Niagara's winning bid to host the 
Games; 

That staff be directed to budget annually to establish a Sport Tourism 
capital reserve account to fund the costs if Niagara is awarded the 
winning b1d to host the 2021 Canada Summer Games. 

9. Community and Corporate Services, Clerk's Division, Report No. 2016-
208, Subject: Appointments to Boards and Committees 

Council resolved: 

That the City Clerk be directed re-advertise for applications to fill 
remaining positions on the Port Colborne Historical and Marine Museum 
Board, the Port Colborne Medical Education, Recruitment and Health 
Services Committee, and the Port Colborne Transit Advisory Committee. 

Heritage Port Colborne (Local Architectural Advisory Committee): 
That Deborah Wright be appointed to Heritage Port Colborne for a term 
ending December 31, 2020. 

Port Colborne Historical and Marine Museum Board: 
That Alexander Fazzari and Margaret Tanaszi be appointed to the Port 
Colborne Historical and Marine Museum Board for a term ending 
December 31, 2020. 

Port Colborne Medical Education, Recruitment and Health Services 
Committee: 
That Tim Hoyle be appointed to the Port Colborne Medical Education, 
Recruitment and Health Services Committee for a term ending 
December 31, 2020. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 35-16 Page 5 of 8 

Port Colborne Senior Citizen Advisory Council: 
That Kathleen Kent be appointed to the Port Colborne Senior Citizen 
Advisory Council for a term ending December 31, 2019. 

Port Colborne Transit Advisory Committee: 
That Scott Mathieson be appointed to the Port Colborne Transit Advisory 
Committee (seniors' representative) for a term ending December 31, 
2020. 

That Councillors John Mayne, Yvon Doucet and Bea Kenny be 
appointed as the Council representatives to the Committee of 
Adjustment for a period ending December 31, 2017 (annual appointment 
per the Planning Act). 

That the Clerk be directed to bring forward the necessary by-law for 
approval. 

Miscellaneous Correspondence 

10. Christopher E. H. Wilson, Wilson, Opatovsky, Barristers & Solicitors, 
Re: Estate of Doreen Mary Brend Butler, Donation to the City of Port 
Col borne 

Council resolved: 

That the Director of Community and Corporate Services be directed to 
allocate the funds donated from the Estate of Doreen Mary Brend Butler 
to the respective Library and Museum reserves, and that the Port 
Colborne Historical and Marine Museum Board and the Port Colborne 
Public Library Board be so notified. 

11. Niagara Regional Housing (NRH) Re: NRH Third Quarterly Report to 
Council (July 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from Virginia Amato, Executive 
Assistant to the CEO, Niagara Regional Housing, Re: NRH Third 
Quarterly Report to Council, (July 1 to September 30, 2016), be received 
for information. 

12. Crime Stoppers of Niagara Re: Request for Proclamation of January as 
Crime Stoppers Month and Flag Raising Request 

Council resolved: 

That the Month of January be proclaimed as "Crime Stoppers Month" in 
the City of Port Colborne in accordance with the request received from 
Kylee Robbins, Administrative Director; Crime Stoppers of Niagara. 

That the request for the flag raising of the Crime Stopper of Niagara 
Flag, be referred to the Mayors' Office. 

13. Memorandum from Carrie Mcintosh, Executive Assistant to the Chief 
Administrative Officer, on behalf of the East Village Neighbourhood 
Improvement Task Force Re: Official Plan Amendment - East 
Waterfront Secondary Plan 

Council resolved: 

That the memorandum received from Carrie Mcintosh, Executive 
Assistant to the Chief Administrative Officer, on behalf of the East Village 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 35-16 Page 6 of 8 

Neighbourhood Improvement Task Force Re: Official Plan Amendment 
- East Waterfront Secondary Plan, be referred to the Director of 
Planning and Development for inclusion in the report regarding Official 
Plan Amendment No. 3 - East Waterfront Secondary Plan. 

Outside Resolutions - Requests for Endorsement 

14. Town of Fort Erie Re: Request for Support to Expand Public Dental 
Health Programs 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Town of Fort Erie Re: Request for 
Support to Expand Dental Health Programs, be received for information. 

15. Town of Grimsby Re: Comprehensive Ban on Asbestos in Canada 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Town of Grimsby in support of the 
correspondence received from the Regional Chair, as supported by the 
Niagara Region Council, regarding a comprehensive ban on the use of 
asbestos in Canada, be received for information. 

16. Town of Fort Erie Re: Request Federal Government to Ban Asbestos 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Town of Fort Erie In support of the 
correspondence received from the Regional Chair, as supported by the 
Niagara Region Council, regarding a comprehensive ban on the use of 
asbestos in Canada, be received for information. 

17. Township of McKellar Re: Petition the Provincial Government to include 
Funding for Fire Department Infrastructure as Part of the Provincial 
Governments Infrastructure Strategy to Move Ontario Forward 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from the Township of McKellar Re: petition 
the Provincial Government to include funding for Fire Department 
Infrastructure as part of the Provincial Governments Infrastructure 
Strategy to Move Ontario Forward, be received for information. 

CARRIED. 

8. Consideration of Items Requiring Separate Discussion: 

Nil. 

9. Proclamations: 

(a) January is Crime Stoppers of Niagara Month 

No. 230 Moved by Councillor B. Butters 
Seconded by Councillor A. Desmarais 

WHEREAS Crime Stoppers of Niagara a citizen volunteer managed charity 
since 1985 has for 30 plus years served the Region of Niagara and the 
citizens of Port Colborne with their volunteer efforts solely for the purpose of 
sustaining and raising the quality of life in Niagara, with its continued efforts 
for a safer Niagara; 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 35-16 Page 7 of 8 

AND WHEREAS we thank the Board of Directors of Crime Stoppers of 
Niagara past, present and future for their dedication; 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor, John Maloney, proclaim January 1st-31st, 
2017 as "Crime Stoppers of Niagara Month" in the City of Port Colborne. 
CARRIED. 

10. Minutes of Boards, Commissions & Committees: 

(a) Minutes of the Volunteer Committee Meeting of October 12, 2016 
(b) Minutes of the Senior Citizen Advisory Council meeting of October 20, 

2016 
(c) Minutes of the Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting of October 19, 

2016 and November 16, 2016 

No. 231 Moved by Councillor B. Butters 
Seconded by Councillor F. Danch 

(a) That the minutes of the Volunteer Committee meeting of October 12, 
2016, be received. 

(b) That the minutes of the Senior Citizen Advisory Council meeting of 
October 20, 2016, be received. 

(c) That the minutes of the Canal Days Advisory Committee meeting of 
October 19, 2016 and November 16, 2016, be received. 

CARRIED. 

11. Consideration of By-laws: 

No. 232 Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor J. Mayne 

That the following by-laws be enacted and passed: 

• 6426/106/16 Being a By-law to Adopt a Policy Respecting Port 
Colborne Fire and Emergency Services Fire Prevention 
Inspections and Educational Programs and to Repeal By
law 6076/42/14 

• 6427 /107 /16 Being a By-law to Appoint a Chief Building Official and a 
Building Inspector to Act when the Office of the Chief 
Building Official is Vacant 

• 6428/108/16 Being a By-law to Authorize the Temporary Borrowing of 
$4,000.000 for 2017 

• 6429/109/16 Being a By-law to Establish Penalty Charges and Interest 
Charges on Payments Due to the Municipality for 2017 

• 6430/110/16 Being a By-law to Provide for an Interim Tax Levy for the 
Year2017 

• 6431 /111 /16 Being a By-law to Authorize Entering into an Agreement 
Port Colborne Marine Auxiliary Rescue for an Office at 
Sugarloaf Marina 

• 6432/112/16 Being a By-law to Confirm Appointments to Various 
Committees 

• 6433/113/16 Being a By-law to Adopt, Ratify and Confirm the 
Proceedings of the Council of The Corporation of the City 
of Port Colborne at its Regular Meeting of December 12, 
2016 

CARRIED. 

12. Council in Closed Session: 

Motion to go into Closed Session - 8:43 p.m.: 

No. 233 Moved by Councillor B. Butters 
Seconded by Councillor B. Kenny 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 35-16 Page 8 of 8 

That Council do now proceed into closed session in order to address the following 
matter(s): 

(a) Minutes of the closed session portion of the November 28, 2016 Council 
meeting. 

(b) Planning and Development Report 2016-17 4 regarding a legal opinion 
concerning a planning and potential law enforcement matter, pursuant to the 
Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(f) advice that is subject to solicitor
client privilege, including communications necessary for that purpose. 

CARRIED. 

Motion to Rise With Report: 

No. 234 Moved by Councillor A. Desmarais 
Seconded by Councillor B. Butters 

That Council do now rise from closed session with report at approximately 9:34 
p.m. 
CARRIED. 

13. Disclosures of Interest Arising From Closed Session: 

Nil. 

14. Report/Motions Arising From Closed Session: 

(b) Planning and Development Report 2016-174 regarding a legal opinion 
concerning a planning and potential law enforcement matter, pursuant 
to the Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(f) advice that is subject to 
solicitor-client privilege, including communications necessary for that 
purpose 

The City Clerk reported that direction was given to staff during closed session 
in accordance with the Municipal Act, 2001. · 

15. Adjournment: 

No. 235 Moved by Councillor F. Danch 
Seconded by Councillor B. Butters 

That the Council meeting be adjourned at approximately 9:35 p.m. 
CARRIED. 

John Maloney 
Mayor 

AG/dd 

Ashley Grigg 
City Clerk 



City of Port Colborne 
RECEIVED 

DEC 2 0 2016 
MINUTES OF THE PORT COLBORNE PUBLIC LIBRARY BOAF'lUffOHtlEtilTIN'.G:RVICES 

Tuesday August 30th 2016 - 6:00 p.m. DEPARTMENT 
Port Colborne Public Library Auditorium 

ATTENDANCE 
BOARD: A. Kennerly, J. Mayne V. Catton, M. Cooper, J. Frenette, H. Cooper, B. 
Higgins, B. Ingram 
STAFF: S.Luey, P. Senese, J. Parry, S. Therrien 
REGRETS: C. MacMillan 

1) INVOGATION 
2) CHAIRPERSON'S REMARKS 
3) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MOVED BY A Kennerly SECONDED BY H. Cooper 
That the agenda for the August 30th 2016 meeting be adopted as circulated. Carried. 

4) DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST - none 
5) DELEGATIONS- none 
6) MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
MOVED BY H. Cooper SECONDED BY V. Catton 
That the minutes for the July 1ih, 2016 meeting be adopted as circulated. Carried. 

7) BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES - none 

8) AGENDA ITEMS 

a) 2015 Financial Report - City of Port Colborne Public Library Board -
presented by Treasurer Peter Senese 

MOVED BY H. Cooper SECONDED BY B. Higgins 
That the Port Co/borne Public Library Board approve the Draft Financial Report
City of Port Co/borne Public Library Board, December 31, 2015 prepared by 
independent auditor Grant Thornton and presented by Treasurer Peter Senese. 
Carried. 

b) Variance Report - Statement of Operations -August 25, 2016 

The Director reviewed the status of the Library's 2016 operating budget. With 4 months 
left in the year, revenues and expenses reflect fall within predicted parameters. 
MOVED BY B. Higgins SECONDED BY J. Frenette 
That the Board receive the Variance Report dated August 25th, 2016 for information 
purposes. Carried. 

c) Governance Policy- 7.1.2 Fines and Fees - recommended revision 

MOVED BY B. Higgins SECONDED BY H. Cooper 
That the age for borrowing adult music CDs be lowered to 14 years of age or older. 
That the Port Co/borne Public Library board Policy 7.1 Circulation, be revised to 

reflect the change. Carr 



'~ " 

·2· 

9) COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a) Accessibility Advisory Committee - none 

10) ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 
Correspondence - none 

Public Relations Report 
a) Facebook Posts 
The Board recognizes the excellent contribution made by library employees Jennie Sider 
and Stacy Hol for their upkeep of the library's Facebook page. Their creativity and 
diligence ensures that the library is well promoted via social media. 
b) Free bottled water distributed to library patrons 
Between July 13 and August 13, during the summer heat wave, the library distributed 
almost 500 bottles of water at no cost to patrons who were encouraged to use the library 
as a cooling station. The cost of the water was $40.55 - value of the goodwill : 
priceless! 
c) Complaint about exhibit 
d) Port Colborne Leisure Guide - Fall 2016 /Winter 2017 

MOVED BY H. Cooper SECONDED BY B. Ingram 
That the Public Relations report be received for information purposes. Carried. 

Chief Executive Officer's Report - none 
Treasurers Report - none 

Directors Report 
a) New Part Time Staff Hiring 
The Director commended Tammy Morden in the municipality's Human Resources 
department for her assistance and support in the recent hiring of 3 part time employees. 
Tammy looked after posting the position, plotting the qualifications of more than 60 
applicants into a matrix weighted to reflect the library's requirements. She assisted with 
several extensive rounds of interviews and provided a day of training to the successful 
candidates. Many thanks to Tammy from the Library Board and staff. 

MOVED BY A. Kennerly SECONDED BY H. Cooper 
That the Director's report be received for information purposes. Carried. 

Circulation Report 

11) BOARD MEMBER'S ITEMS 
13) NOTICES OF MOTION 
14) DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
15) ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED BY J. Frenette SECONDED BY B. Ingram 
That the meeting be adjourned. Carried. 



City of Port Colb9}"'.:~e 
RECEIVf::L) 

MINUTES OF THE PORT COLBORNE PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD Mcm:.ittNPO 2015 
. Tuesday October 4th, 2016 - 6:00 p.m. ''ORPORATC: SERVICES 

ATTENDANCE 
Port Colborne Public Library Auditorium c DEPARTMENT 

BOARD: J. Mayne V. Catton, M. Cooper, H. Cooper, B. Higgins, B. Ingram, C. MacMillan 
STAFF: J. Parry, S. Therrien 
REGRETS: J. Frenette, A. Kennerly, S.Luey, P. Senese, 

1) INVOCATION 
2) CHAIRPERSON'S REMARKS 
3) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MOVED BY H. Cooper SECONDED BY B. Ingram 
That the agenda for the October 4th, 2016 meeting be adopted as circulated. Carried. 

4) DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST - none 
5) DELEGATIONS - none 
6) MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
MOVED BY B. Ingram SECONDED BY H. Cooper 
That the minutes for the August 30th, 2016 meeting be adopted as circulated. Carried. 

7) BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES - none 

8) AGENDA ITEMS 

a) 2017 Operating Budget - 1st draft 
The Director reviewed the operating budget in line by line detail. The library was able to 
stay within the recommended 2% overall increase. The Board approved the budget as 
presented except for an increase to the adult non-fiction print collection. The budget will 
be submitted to Treasurer Peter Senese for review and presentation to City Council. 

MOVED BY C. MacMillan SECONDED BY V. Catton 
That the Port Co/borne Public Library Board approves the 2017 draft operating budget as 
amended on October 4, 2016. Carried. 

b) Collection of Newspapers on Microfilm 
The Director reported on the use of the library's collection of local newspapers on 
microfilm. The collection dates from1898 and is contained on approximately 1 ,000 reels. 
Statistics kept over the last three years show an average of one user per month. Over 
half of the circulation of microfilm reels is by the Wilson Archives staff members who 
borrow th.e reels for use in the Archives for specialized historical research. The Director 
recommended that the collection be moved (with cabinets) to the Archives building. The 
library would continue to purchase and catalogue the collection with a location code of 
"Archives". The collection would get more use if housed in the Archives building and 
Library patrons could be directed to that facility. Archives staff would collect and report 
usage information for the library's circulation statistics. 

MOVED BY H. Cooper SECONDED BY C. MacMillan 
That the Port Co/borne Public Library Board accepts the recommendation that the 
collection of newspapers on microfilm be housed in the Wilson Archives building, and 
further that the library continue to purchase the resource and catalogue the reels. 
Carried. 



-2-
c) King Street Sign Rental Policy 
The Library relies on revenue generated through the rental of its illuminated King St. 
Sign to balance the operating budget. It has been the practice to reserve the sign for city 
special events such as Flavours and Canal Days. However, the decision in 2016 not to 
use the sign for these events resulted in a significant loss of revenue for the library. The 
Board directed, that beginning in 2017, library staff contact Special Events in January to 
confirm bookings for their events. In this way, library staff will know earlier enough if they 
are able to offer sign rental to the community during the popular summer months. 

d) Response to Patron Complaint 
The Board approved the Director's response to the recent patron complaint about an 
exhibit in the library. The letter will be sent out by the Director on behalf of the Chairman 
of the Board. 

9) COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a) Accessibility Advisory Committee - none 

10) ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 
Correspondence - none 

Public Relations Report 
a) Port Colborne Public Library News and Events Fall 2016 
b) Summer Reading Club Report - Susan Therrien 
The report, (appended to these minutes) reflects another successful summer 
programme. Librarian Susan Therrien and all of the Library staff are to be commended 
for their enthusiasm and stamina! 

MOVED BY H. Cooper SECONDED BY B. Higgins 
That the Public Relations report be received for information purposes. Carried. 

Chief Executive Officer's Report - none 
Treasurers Report - none 

Directors Report 
a) HVAC repairs 

MOVED BY B. Ingram SECONDED BY J. Mayne 
That the Director's report be received for information purposes. Carried. 

Circulation Report - none 

11) BOARD MEMBER'S ITEMS 
Cheryl MacMillan has offered to approach elementary schools in Port Colborne and ask 
them about barriers to visiting the library with classes. (The library has seen a drastic 
reduction in the number of classes that visit the library since schools lost their funding for 
buses) The Chair looks forward to her findings. 

13) NOTICES OF MOTION 
14) DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
15) ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED BY V. Catton SECONDED BY H. Cooper 
That the meeting be adjourned. Carried. 



Port Colborne Public Library Summer Activities for Children 2016 

SPONSORS: 

7-Eleven, Avondale, Harvey's, McDonald's 

Safari Niagara, Zippy Zoom Playground, 

TD Bank, Toronto Public Library, and 

Library and Archives Canada. 

The Port Co/borne lions Club generously 

sponsored 3 programmes: Reptile Kingdom, 

The Charlie Show, Bubb/eology Show. 

Total Reading club registration= 217 

Total # books read by participants = 2,462 

Volunteers: 7 
Many thanks to Board member 

Cheryl MacMillan and George Scott, Niagara 

Beeway beekeeper, for providing 

Programming. 

Librarian Susan Therrien designed and 

coordinated all aspects of the programme with 

the support of library staff. Programming not 

conducted by staff was provided by members 

of the community.* 

TOTALS 

Sessions Programs and Activities 

1 Red Cross Babysitting Course* (collects fee) 

2 Story Time 

7 Library BINGO 

3 St. John Ambulance Paws for Stories* 

1 Tot Time 

4 Summer Kids with Stacey 

4 Crafts with Stacey 

1 All Abuzz About Bees with George Scott 

6 Drama Club for Kids with Cheryl MacMillan 

6 Crafts with Margaret 

4 Crafts with Jen 

7 Arabella's Kids 

6 Yoga with Nadia (collects fee) 

7 Learn to Draw with Kyla* (collects fee) 

1 End-of-Summer Party Bubbleology Show 

End-of-Summer Party Supplies 

1 Reptile Kingdom Show-sponsored by Lions 

1 Charlie Show (magician)-sponsored by Lions 

1 Painting with Mary for Kids (collects fee) 

7 Therapy Tails 

2 Red Cross People Savers' Courses (collects fee) 

Volunteer Appreciation (8 x $10 gift cards) 

1 Reading Club Registration 

73 

Attendance Revenue Expenses 

15 $45.00 $0.00 

26 FREE $0.00 

130 FREE $19.84 

50 FREE $0.00 

9 $5.00 $2.25 

44 $104.00 $45.89 

35 $170.00 $92.13 

25 FREE $0.00 

107 $30.00 $0.00 

49 $220.00 $64.87 

25 $130.00 $30.32 

43 $42.00 $19.81 

51 $18.40 $0.00 
21 $0.00 $0.00 

124 FREE $401.95 

$34.48 

80 FREE $254.40 

81 FREE $361.62 

1 $1.50 $0.00 

62 FREE $0.00 

20 $1.20 $0.00 

$0.00 $80.00 

217 FREE $0.00 

1215 $767.10 $1,407.56 

1215 $1767.10 $1,407.56 

Total Revenue $1,767.10 
Total Exnenses $1,407.56 

Net Profit $359.54 



Port Colborne Public Library Summer Activities for Children 2016 

Library Programming Mandate: To offer a variety of activities for a nominal fee or at no cost. Ideally, librmy programmes operate on a cost-recove1y 
basis. Note: Reptile Kingdom, The Charlie Show, and The Bubbleology Show were sponsored by the Port Colborne Lions Club. Tickets were free. 

The aim of the Surnrner Reading Club is to provide a vmiety of activities for a nominal fee or at no cost. Ideally, the prograimne operates on a cost-recove1y basis. 

COORDINATION AND DELIVERY: Summer Activities were coordinated by Librarian, Susan Therrien. In-house craft programmes were designed and delivered by library 
staff, as was Librmy Bingo. Library staff is responsible for the design and dissemination of promotional material. Volunteers delivered specialized programming. Special thanks 
to volunteers Ellyanna Roseboom, Sage Cherevaty, Ave1y Laurin, Olivia Cunningham, Jade Anderson-Pfaff, and Lisa Van Der Wilt for assisting. In response to the 
rec01mnendation from prior years, craft programmes were offered back-to-back. 

PROMOTION 
Summer Activities flyer- 8Y,x11 double sided. 1715 flyers were printed. Distributed to: Elementary schools= 1585 flyers; Ontario Early Years, Homeschoolers 
Association, In-house = 130 flyers 
Activities were Advertised on: Website, Facebook, local and digital newspapers, In-house slgnage and print newsletter. 

MUSEUM PARTNERSHIP 
The Library and Museum collaborated on the Arabella's Kids progrmmne. Three sessions were conducted by 
Museum staff and were held in the Archives. The library remitted $3.00 per each registered participant to the 
Museum. 

Amount 
Remitted to 

Number 
Registered for 
the Programme 

Museum 
Revenue 



City of Port Colt;H'.')l"fE 
rEIVr.~=[) RE ·, .. _. ·- .... -~· , . 

MINUTES OF THE PORT COLBORNE PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD Mi!lf.NN~O 2016 
Tuesday November 3th, 2016 - 6:00 p.m. CORPORATE SERVICE~; 
Port Colborne Public Library Auditorium DEPARTMENT 

ATTENDANCE 
BOARD: A. Kennerly, J. Frenette, V. Catton, M. Cooper, H. Cooper, B. Higgins, C. 
MacMillan 
STAFF: J. Parry, S. Therrien 
REGRETS: B. Ingram, S.Luey, P. Senese, J. Mayne 

1) INVOCATION 
2) CHAIRPERSON'S REMARKS 
3) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

The Director requested that Bill Montgomery from Montgomery Partners be added to the agenda to 
make a presentation about corporate sponsorship at the library. Cheryl MacMillan requested she 
be added to the agenda to report on the SOLS meeting she attended November 5th. 

MOVED BY C. MacMillan SECONDED BY A. Kennerly 
That the agenda for the November 81

h, 2016 meeting be adopted as amended. Carried. 

4) DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST - none 
5) DELEGATIONS - none 

6) MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
MOVED BY H. Cooper SECONDED BY B. Higgins 
That the minutes for the October 4th, 2016 meeting be adopted as circulated. Carried. 

7) BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES - none 

8) AGENDA ITEMS 

a) Corporate Sponsorships - Bill Montgomery - Montgomery Partners 
Mr. Montgomery described his company and services which include providing civic marketing 
opportunities such as naming and presenting rights. The municipality has contracted Montgomery 
Partners and has invited the library to make use of this service. 

Mr. Montgomery explained the concept of Civic Marketing, and the benefits to both businesses and 
to the library of entering into a sponsorship relationship. 

Mr. Montgomery presented the Board with an "Offer for Sponsorship Rights", which outlines terms 
and conditions of a naming agreement. 

(i) Motion to go into closed session 
MOVED BY B. Higgins, SECONDED BY H. Cooper 
That the Board proceeds into closed session to discuss a matter of possible financial 
sponsorship. Carried. 
(ii) Declarations of conflict of interest 
(iii) Consideration of closed session agenda item 
(iv) Motion to rise with/without report 
MOVED BY B. Higgins, SECONDED BY H. Cooper 
That the Board rise from closed session without report. Carried. 
Disclosures of interest arising from closed session. - none 
Motions arising from closed session. - none 



-2-

b) 2015 Annual Survey Submission - Tabled 

c) Holiday Hours of Operation 
MOVED BY V. Catton SECONDED BY A. Kennerly 
That the Port Co/borne Public Library be closed to the public from December 24th to 28th, 
2016, and January 2nd, 2017 in observance of statutory holidays and days provided for by 
the collective agreement. That the Library closes early on December 31 51

, 2016 (New Year's 
Eve Day) at 3:00 pm and that staff use vacation time or banked time to make up the hours. 
Carried. 

d) Draft Capital Budget 
MOVED BY B. Higgins SECONDED BY H. Cooper 
That the Port Co/borne Public Library Board approves the 2017 Draft Capital Works Budget 
and 5-year Capital Works Program as presented for submission to Treasurer Peter Senese. 
Carried. 

9) COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a) Accessibility Advisory Committee - none 

10) ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 

Correspondence 
a) Canadian Federation of University Women Welland and District. 

Once again, the CFUW Welland & District have offered the Welland, Pelham and Port Colborne 
Public Libraries $1,000 to sponsor an educational children's program for three libraries during the 
March Break 2017. 
MOVED BY H. Cooper SECONDED BY V. Catton 
That the correspondence be received for information purposes. Carried. 

Public Relations Report 
a) Port Colborne Public Library News and Events Nov I Dec 2016 
b) New Programming initiative - Holiday Entertainers - Susan Therrien 

This year the library is providing entertainers during the Christmas break while children are home 
from school before they go back in the new year. Admission is free and we hope that families will 
take advantage of these activities. 
MOVED BY H. Cooper SECONDED BY J. Frenette 
That the Public Relations report be received for information purposes. Carried. 

10) 

Chief Executive Officer's Report - none 
Treasurers Report - none 
Directors Report - none 
Circulation Report - none 

BOARD MEMBER'S ITEMS 
Cheryl MacMillan - report on November 5th SOLS meeting. - Tabled 

13) NOTICES OF MOTION 
14) DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
15) ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED BY H. Cooper SECONDED BY J. Frenette 
That the meeting be adjourned. Carried. 




